

## Student Council for Clover Park Technical College Study Session & Meeting Minutes 10<sup>th</sup> October, 2018

# Call to Order

The meeting of the Student Council for Clover Park Technical College was called to order at 2:00pm on October 10th, 2018 in building 23 room 215 by the President Sam Hardy.

## **Roll Call & Audience Introductions**

President of Student Council	Sam Hardy
Vice-President	Tim Kvamme
Legislative Officer	Sadie Hollebach
Clubs and Emergency Officer	Quan Tran
Public Relations Officer	Sandra Lopez
Advisor	Cal Erwin
Vice President for Finance and Administration	Larry Clark

## **General Discussion**

None.

## Approval of agenda

Agenda was changed, we need to discuss the clubs handbook. Sandra Lopez motioned for the approval of agenda, Tim Kvamme seconded, and motion carries.

## Approval of minutes from 10/03/2018

Tim Kvamme motioned for the approval of minutes from October 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2018. Sandra Lopez seconded. Motion passed.

### **Presidents Report**

Sam attended the foundational retreat chaired by Melissa Misal, they discussed treasury reports and budgeting for this calendar year, and it was approved, there were also goals set for 2019 and the calendar was discussed.

### Vice-President Report

Tim went to the curriculum meeting with Mabel Edmonds, and talked about the new course changes, like the number of the classes, for an example math122 changing to math 164. The

next meeting will be voting on what they want to do with numbers in the classes to ensure they're working out and helping employees update the website.

# **Clubs and Emergency Officer Report**

Quan went to the Club council meeting on Thursday October 9th, 12 people from 8 different clubs showed up. Showed the overview of club council, presence and officer training. We invited them to come to our student council meeting and talked about what the SLSC could provide them. We also talked about logos being changed by the marketing team. We also discussed fall fest.

## Legislative Officer Report

WACSA conference call, talked about regional strength and civic engagement, a lot of colleges talk about the voter registration challenge. South Seattle said the Governor did a short meet and greet. Spokane said the nominees will have the debate on their campus. Spokane also said the league of women voters partnered with them and were impressed at the amount of people who wanted to register.

# **Public Relations Officer Report**

Sandra went to Club Council, everyone is excited about fall fest. We will be having a lot of clubs hopefully coming to us to be approved for budgets and presentations so we know about the clubs.

# **Advisor Report**

Please read the memos, they are an overview of what we are doing and updates on upcoming events. There's an All Team Meeting Thursday at 3pm. Board of Trustees meeting at 4pm, with Sam giving a speech. Student council engaged with over 200 people for registration and the process. Budget committee members, President, Vice President, Public Relations will be attending budget committee meetings starting in November.

## Public comment

None

## **New Business**

• Larry Clark

Sadie Hollebach motions to discuss food options on campus. Tim Kvamme seconds the motion. Motion passes.

Larry is the head of the food committee, the food truck program is the latest program. It's challenging to keep trucks coming with low prices. It's been very hard because we have expected food trucks and sometimes did not show. Summer is hard because we don't have many people on campus but we will see how November goes, because winter is hard for food trucks. A lot of people don't want to come because they don't want to pay the food permit, they don't want to invest when they don't know how much will be sold. Larry had spoken to the

owner of Divine Decadence about getting an annual food permit. He had talked to the owner and she was interested in working out something with others about selling food and moving to the bigger bistro area. The college will try to pay for food permits but he wants to have a plan and make sure they are paying rent to cover the space and permit. There are no special arrangements, pastry arts is here but it's just here for experience. We want to try and do it through programs hopefully. When we bring in outside venders it will be hard to have low cost programs.

• Legislative issue

New Hope for Previously Incarcerated Students limits the disclosure of students' criminal records to Social and Human Services. Applications that integrate students that apply for academic achievement like housing and food assistance. Affordability and accessibility, for affordable textbooks, classes, ect. College Affordability, expand access to instate tuition, supports completion, high school diploma not enough to get a high job. New Hope is something not a lot people talk about, but the other two are talked about a lot. It is important and an issue but if we can focus on something that most people don't. We want to focus on New Hope.

• Clubs handbook

Cal handed out the handbook, in the by-laws Clubs and Organizations Handbook is a document we need to look over. This will need to be approved by our next meeting so read it and be prepared.

## **Old Business**

none

Good of the order

## Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned on October 10th, 2018 at 2:50pm

Approved by Sam Hardy, President of Student Government